
 

 

From: Kyle Wells [mailto:kwells@victoriafoundation.bc.ca]  

Sent: May 12, 2016 2:13 PM 
To: Kyle Wells 

Subject: Victoria’s Vital Signs survey online NOW 

 
Hello, 
 
It’s time for Greater Victoria’s annual checkup! 
 
We want to hear what Victorians love about living, working and playing in the Capital Region, and what needs 
improving, with the 2016 Vital Signs survey, online now. 
 
The survey helps the Victoria Foundation to create the annual Vital Signs report, which in turn helps non-profit 
organizations, civic leaders and individual donors make decisions about granting, policy-making and charitable 
giving.  
 
Complete the survey by July 1, 2016, to be eligible to win one of several gift cards to local restaurants. 
 
Please share the survey with staff, associates, patrons and social media followers. Attached to this email is also a 
poster you can print and display. 
 
Find a link to the survey on the Victoria Foundation website at victoriafoundation.ca. And find the 2015 Vital 
Signs report at http://victoriafoundation.bc.ca/vital-signs/victoria. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 

 

Kyle Wells Communications Specialist 

Victoria Foundation 

#200 - 703 Broughton Street, Victoria, BC, V8W 1E2 

P 250.381.5532 F 250.480.1129 

Connecting people who care with causes that matter® 

Take the 2016 Victoria’s Vital Signs survey until July 1. Find out more at victoriafoundation.bc.ca 
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COMPLETE THE SURVEY BY JULY 1, 2016 
 
Have your say Greater Victoria! Add your 
voice to the region’s annual checkup 
measuring the vitality of our community 
in 12 issue areas such as Health and 
Wellness, Environment, Housing and 
Standard of Living. Complete the short 
online survey (now mobile friendly) and 
be eligible to win gift cards to local  
restaurants!   
 
VICTORIAFOUNDATION.CA 
 

 


